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b)(3
From: ‘ \ (0)(3)
Sent: 2017 3:00 PM
To: (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Ce:
Subject: RE: GAO meetings next week (100646) --- SECRET/ ORN
Classification; SECRET// TR NOFORN—

Classified Byzz (b)(3)
Derived From: INCG dated 20120213
Declassify On: 20421231

] (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
| do have the security clearances for all listed good through 4/28/2017. 1 am putting together the final touches on the
agenda.

Separately, you have the read-ahead questions to help folks prepare? With the scope of this engagement being as broad
as it is, folks may not be able to get the information you need off memory in the time allotted.

Any assistance would be greatly appreciated.

V/R
(b)(3)
----- Original Message-----
From| | (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2017 11:05 AM
To

Ce: (b)(3)
Subject: GAO meetings next week (100646) --- SECRET//T ORN

CLASSIFICATION: SEC

(b)(3)
Good moming,z (b)(3)

i'm writing to confirm our meetings for next Tuesday April 4, with Programs
(3) (SHARP), andi and‘ ‘ Please also indicate that you have our NOVSs on file (see
below). You can reply to this email or cal| intil 1:30pm TODAY. After 1:30pm (EASTERN), | will be at my
unclassified numbeﬁ %nd will only receive emails thorugh the lnterne#

Please confirm you have NOVs for:

(b)(3) 31 USC § 711
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(b)(3) 31 USC § 711

Richard Horiuchi

Cristina Chaplain

Alsog, if you can--please send an agenda for the day, including meeting start times.
Thanks very much, looking forward to seeing you.
\ \ (b)(3) 31 USC § 711
Senior Analyst
Acquisition and Sourcing Management
USGAQ

1244 Speer Blvd. Suite 800
Denver, CO 80204

Classification: SECRET,
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